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Mrs. Edith Mawia Malombe
Director - Legal Affairs

Gateway Clean Energy Africa Ltd.
P.O. Box 42794-00100

Nairobi, KENYA

Dear Mrs. Edith Malombe,

Further to the last SASOL Board meeting, it is my pleasure to offer
you the post of SASOL Treasurer. As discussed at that meeting,
historically the SASOL Treasurer and Chair have been signatories to
the SASOL Directors' account which primarily received development
resources in foreign currency, converted them to Kenya Shillings and
send such money to donor titled operating accounts in Kitui.

Over the last four years, most donor money is sent in Kenya shillings
to the donor dedicated accounts in Kitui therefore obviating this role.
The residual role, which, has not been significant to date and which
may become so in the future is to handle SASOL investments. This
will depend on the decisions to be made in the future. For example
do we float MPC South to Trustees? How about SASOL Vehicles and
some shares? We need to make current policy on this now or in any
case before January 1911.

So please do not read this as a contract but give me some feedback
given your discussions with Mutinda. Hopefully we can discuss this
during the next Board on 28/09/10.

By the way is email now legal in Kenya for contracting?
Sincerely,

Prof G-C. M. Mutiso
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